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GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI &0
HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE, NEW DELHI-110001 ~ ~=—*

No: F.6/DFS/MS/GH/2025/SZ/ 222 Dated: |4 } o1 |20>%

To,
The Addl. Commissioner of Police (Lic),
1 Floor, Defence Colony Police Station,
New Delhi- 110049.

Sub:- Regarding issuance of Fire Safety Certificate in r/o M/s Solo Victoria Hotel
Located at C-8, Greater Kailash-1, New Delhi- 110048.
Sir,

This has reference to online application received through MCD portal vide ID-
2025062310443 dated 23/06/2025 on the subject cited above. In this connection, it
is to inform you that the above said lodging house building was re-inspected by
officer concerned of this department on 08/07/2025 in presence of Sh. Praveen
Sharma and observed that the shortcomings issued vide letter no.
F6/DFS/MS/GH/NDZ/2025/263 dated 30/05/2025 has been complied.

Further, the requisite Fire Safety Certificate has already been issued by this
department vide letter no. F6/DFS/MS/GH/2024/SZ/455 dated 14/11/2024with a
validity up to 31/03/2027.

This is for information and action at your end.

Copy to:-

1. The Owner/ Occupier, M/s Solo Victoria Hotel located at C-8, Greater
Kailash-1, New Delhi- 110048.
Ref- MCD Online ID No. 2025062310443,
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GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: CANNAUGHT PLACE
NEW DELHI- 110 001

No.F.6/DFS/MS/GH/NDZ/2025/ 63 Dated: 20| oS ) 2035

To, 4
The Joint Commissioner (Lic.)
1! floor Police Station Defence Colony,
New Delhi

Subject:-Regarding renewal of Fire Safety Certificate in r/o M/s Solo Guest House located at, C-8,
Greater Kailash-I, New Delhi-110048.
Sir,

This has reference to MCD application ID No. 2025050207720 dated 02/05/2025 on the subject
cited above. In this connection, the premises was re-inspected by the officer concerned of this department
on dated 22/05/2025 of the above mentioned Guest House from fire safety point of view in presence of
Ms. Sakahi. The Guest House building comprised of Basement, Ground plus three upper floors. The
following shortcoming was observed during the time of inspection.

1. Fire check door not provided.
2. Carbon-monoxide detectors and panel are not provided.
3. MOFA provided but not functional.

In view of above shortcomings, the application for issuance Fire Safety Certificate is rejected. The
occupancy of the building/premises in absence of requisite fire Safety arrangements shall be at the risk
and liability of the owner/occupier. The Licensing Authority/Statutory Authority may take suitable

necessary action as deemed fit.

Yours faithfully

DIRECTOR
DELHI FIRE SERVICE
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